

Dhyanesh Dave

Graphics, Web, Animation Artist



PHONE +91 9909 288 607 | dhyaneshbdave@gmail.com | www.dddesign.co.in
C/ 608 Samarpan Tower Naranpura | Ahmedabad | India

Profile

I am a confident and a creative designer who is self-motivated, self-sufficient and comes to you with a strong background in both print and digital media. With an experience of 10+ years in the field of Graphics designing & Web designing I have worked for numerous individuals and companies on varied platforms which has aided me towards my professional growth in the field of designing, printing and I.T. I am a focused individual who thrives in fast phase media-printing and IT. Currently I am leading two projects related to product presentation for e-commerce, where I am managing complete production process with a team of 12 persons. Apart I can work on projects related to print graphics, image processing, web designing and animation.

Technical skills

Photoshop ◆ Illustrator ◆ Indesign ◆ Lightroom ◆ 3Ds Max ◆ Html | CSS | Bootstrap ◆ Premiere | After effects

Education

Bachelor of Commerce 2006 - 2007

Gujarat University
Base education is like the pillar of any architecture. Strong pillars lead to strong architecture just like that precise education leads to a strong foundation of a person. This experience I got studying and completing my bachelor's at Gujarat University.





AAASP 2009 - 2010

Arena Multimedia
Studying at arena multimedia was the boon for me. As it helped me flourish my skills and interest in multimedia and designing. Arena multimedia provided a platform to me where I successfully converted my hobby to my profession

Languages

English ●●●●●● Hindi ●●●●●●
Gujarati ●●●●●● Marathi ●●●●●●

INTERESTS

Gaming Movies Reading Drawing
   

Work Experience

Arrow Computers January 2008 - Present

Faculty and Designer
I have been working in Arrow Computers since 10+ years as a trainer and a designer. Here I have been able to nourish my qualities being a designer which have assisted me to make my identity in the field of Graphics and Web designing. My work as a trainer has helped me in expanding my knowledge and technical skills.

Freelance Designer 2014-Present

Web Designing and 3D Visualiser (Freelance)
With my experience and designing skills I have offered designing services to various companies and professionals and have managed to gather a bunch of projects under the hood

Arrow Infotech 2019 - Present

Project Manager
It is a subsidiary firm of arrow computers. Here I am managing two projects related to graphics and product presentation in photoshop. I carry out complete production and dispatch with a team of 12 persons. It's been a great work experience to handle a team, train them and co-ordinate with clients.